
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: Re: BL-17-00009
Date: Monday, June 05, 2017 2:51:38 PM

Sorry about that. I pulled the file and see the owner only included the one for Lot D. I will contact him and
get the other ASAP.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 2:41 PM
To: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
Subject: BL-17-00009
 
Good Afternoon,
I am working on the BLA for Buildworx and noticed that the provided title report only references Lot
D (092536). Please provide documentation for Lot C (082536) as well.
Thank you!
 

Chelsea Benner
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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